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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 12:40 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Crders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010033 - 010033.kmp

010015 - 010015.kmp

001740 - 001740.kmp

010061 - 010061.kmp

001771 - 001771.kmp

001412 - 0014120r.kw *@* |

001461, 001491 - 001491 *@*

001481, 001482 - 001482.kmp *@*

010127 - 010127s0.bk $3$$

010124 - 0101240r.tv $$%

$%$% These are show cause orders

*@* These are orders imposing fines
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From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2001 1:54 PM 2,
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: Della Fordham
Subject: Notice & Order

The following documents have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
001412 - 001412a0.kw

undocketed - volusia.bk (this is a notice)
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Matilda Sanders 19 ge- AS

S Sl ” -
From: Andrea Cowart ‘

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 8:40 AM '{'

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/31/01 8:39:00 AM

Amendatory Order

000994 - 000994a.kmp

Order Approving Settlement
001412 - 001412 .kmp



